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MEMO 

TO:  Historic Planning Commission 
              
FROM:  Curtis Hindman, Interim Community Development Director 
 
DATE:  April 10, 2023 
 
RE:  32 Middle Street   
  Application for Certificate of Appropriateness 
   
 

The City of Senoia received an application for Certificate of Appropriateness at the above 
referenced address.     

APPLICANTS PROPOSAL: 

Exterior work includes installing new gutters, paver walkway, stone steps, on front and back 
porches and adding a new 12’x24’ deck on the rear.  
 

ADMINISTRATORS REPORT: 

The existing zoning for the above referenced location is R40.  

See the attached application and supporting documentation for HPC review. 

 





Proposed changes for 
 
32 Middle Street 
Senoia GA 30276 
 
Owners 
Dan and Chris?ne DeCicco 
 
Contractor 
Kevin Hale 
Park Atlanta Homes 
 
Framing/structural 
 
Add laundry room, move L/R service from current loca?on in Primary bathroom. 
Enlarge cased opening between Kitchen and Dining room, install beam to carry load. 
Add small linen closet in Primary bathroom. 
 
Interior 
 
Replace bedroom doors, closet doors. 
New kitchen cabinets and appliances, all electric. 
Reset/replace trim throughout, keeping exis?ng style where possible. 
Repair/refinish floors throughout. 
Repair T&G ceilings where needed. 
Replace light fixtures. 
Paint en?re interior. 
 
Exterior 
 
New round guVers, color to match exis?ng metal roof. 
LeW side porch – demo plywood step, add 4’ wide paver walkway, stone step. 
Front porch – Demo plywood walkway, planter, and stoop, add 4’ wide paver walkway, stone 
 steps. 
Haul away brick, stone, block, and debris piles around yard. 
New 12’x24’ deck at back of dining room. 
Add cover over back doors to deck, metal roof to match house. 






















